Glumac, Rick JEDC:EX

From: Glumac, Rick s17

Sent: January 17, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Cc: Glumac, Rick JTT:EX; Tomnuk, Cindy LASS:EX; Hickenbotham, Caitlin LASS:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Subject: Re: B.13

Yes, could you reach out to them about new date?

Thank you,
Rick

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 17, 2020, at 1:36 PM, Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Rick,

As an update for you: we’re holding .13 as the date for the .13
Silas has been in touch with the venue, who has this time available, and I've reached out to the

following panelists:
s.13

Krystal left me a note that you would be in touch withs.13 about
the panel and date. Let me know if you’d like me to reach out to them on your behalf.

Will be in touch again soon with updates abouts.13 and we can move onto
next steps.

As always, feel free to call me anytime. 250-896-8011

Maria Szabo, she/her/hers

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

¢: 250.896.8011 | e: maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca
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